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1. SUMMARY

1.1. The University of Oklahoma invites interested institutions to comment and/or provide information regarding both the Federal Family Educational Loan Programs and private loans offered to our students on the Norman campus. The information received will be used to evaluate the products and services offered by lenders to determine which products best meet the needs of our students and parents with regard to competitive loan offerings and customer service to the Norman campus. 
2.  GENERAL INFORMATION (vENDOR COMPLETES)
2.1. Vendor's Point of Contact. Please indicate your point of contact.

Name: ________________________________________  Title:________________________________________

Phone Number: _________________________________  Fax Number: _________________________________

Address: ____________________________________________________________________________________

2.2. Relation to Other Parties. If your company is a subsidiary or affiliate of another company, please indicate the name of the company and the nature of the relationship. If none, so state.

Company: ____________________________________________________________________________________

Relationship: _________________________________________________________________________________

2.3. Length of Time in Business. Please indicate how many years your company has been in business.

Number of Years:________________________

3. DETAILED questions - MATCHED BY vendor's responses (vENDOR COMPLETES)
Summary The University of Oklahoma invites you to respond to this RFI regarding both the Federal Family Educational Loan Programs and private loans offered to our students on the Norman campus. The information received will be used to evaluate the products and services offered by lenders to determine which products best meet the needs of our students and parents with regard to competitive loan offerings and customer service. 
Responses to the FFELP Stafford, PLUS and private loan programs will be evaluated independently, allowing the University to possibly select lenders for one program and not another. We reserve the right to change our recommended lenders at any time. Please be assured that we will continue to accept and process student loan applications from any lender. 

We anticipate an approximate 2-4 week evaluation period. We will send you an official letter indicating our decision once we have evaluated all proposals. 
3.1. Questions (Vendor Completes)
3.1.1.  LENDER OPERATION STANDARDS
1. When did you begin offering FFELP loans? 
2. Which guarantors do you use for FFELP loans?

3. Who services your loans? 

4. Are you an ELM participating lender? 

5. Do you disburse via ELM/NDN?

6. How quickly are loan change transactions (reductions, increases, cancellations) processed when received via ELM? 

7. Do you sell your loans? If yes, to whom and at what point/time? 

8. Do you offer consolidation loans? If so, please describe terms. 
3.1.2.  BORROWER BENEFITS
1. What are your origination and default fees for Stafford Loans? 

2. What borrower benefits do you offer for Stafford Loans? 

3. Are they automatic or behavioral? 

4. What percentage of your borrowers qualifies for these benefits?

5. What are the conditions that a borrower would lose these benefits? 

6. Can a student re-gain these benefits once lost? 

7. What are your benefit savings and APR on Stafford Loans totaling $19,000 (50% subsidized, 50% unsubsidized) with two disbursements each, 6.8% interest rate, 45-month in-school period, 6-month grace period and 10-year standard repayment period? 
3.1.3.  CUSTOMER SERVICE FOR STUDENTS
1. Is your front-line call center staff able to provide accurate loan status information on a) Stafford Loans b) PLUS Loans (including Grad PLUS c) Alternative Loans? 

2. Can a student contact customer service through e-mail? 

3. What are your customer service hours? Please include time zone. 

4. Describe the services you provide via your web site for student borrowers once they have an account established i.e.: repayment status, principal amount owed, electronic payments, forbearance and deferment forms, etc.  

3.1.4.  CUSTOMER SERVICE FOR FINANCIAL AID OFFICE 
1. Can you provide a dedicated service representative to provide support for loan application status questions, work incomplete loans and confirm loan adjustments? 

2. What are your school support representative hours? Include time zone. 

3. Do you provide extended hours for peak periods? 

4. Is there a dedicated representative who will be calling/visiting our school to inform the school of upcoming changes and to answer any servicing problems? 
3.1.5.  DEFAULT MANAGEMENT
1. What is your past five year’s cohort default rate for each of the following? Overall, State of Oklahoma and University of Oklahoma.

2. What type of debt management programs do you provide? 

3. What types of results have your experienced from your debt management process?
4. What other initiatives are you taking to reduce defaults? 

3.1.6    PLUS & GRADPLUS
1. Do you offer pre approval for PLUS borrowers? How do they apply?

2. What is the response time for PLUS approvals? 

3. Who services your PLUS loans?

4. What borrower benefits do you offer for PLUS loans? 

5. Are they automatic or behavioral? 

6. What percentage of your borrowers qualify for these benefits? 

7. What are the conditions that a borrower would lose these benefits? 
8. Do you offer repayment options for PLUS borrowers? If yes, please describe. 

9. Do you have a ‘2nd look’ credit review available for PLUS/GradPLUS/Alternative Loans? 

10. Do you sell your PLUS loans? If yes, please provide details. 

11. What are your benefit savings on a $10,000 parent PLUS loan, with 8.5% interest rate, a 3% origination fee, with a 10-year standard repayment? 

3.1.7 ALTERNATIVE LOANS

1. What types of alternative loans do you offer?

· Undergraduate

· Graduate

· Law

· Bar Study

· Other (please describe)

2. What is your required student enrollment status? Less than half time, half time or full time? 
3. Is school certification required? 
4. If both school certified & non-certified are offered, provide the following information about each loan type. 

5. What is the in-school interest rate?

6. Do you have a tiered interest rate structure based on a credit rating system? If yes, explain the tiered structure, describe the credit score ranges for this loan, and note the percentage of applicants receiving each tier.

7. What is the credit criteria – note if different for undergraduate/graduate, etc.

8. What is the in-repayment interest rate? 

9. What is the interest rate based on (Prime rate, T-Bill, etc.)?

10. How often does the interest rate change? 

11. When is interest capitalized?

12. Is there an interest rate cap?

13. Who originates your private loans? 

14. What are the origination, front-end or other loan fees charged to the borrower? 

15. What are the borrower benefits? 

16. Are these borrower benefits earned or automatic? What are conditions? 

17. Can school certification requests be entered into ELM?

18. Is a co-signer required? If yes, under what circumstances? 

19. Do you provide a co-signer release option? If yes, what are the conditions? 

20. Can loans be disbursed via the ELM NDN? 

21. Are students eligible for in-school deferment? If yes, how long is the deferment? 

22. Are there any other deferment or forbearance options? 
23. What is the grace period? 

24. How many years for standard repayment? What are the repayment options (graduated, etc.)? 

25. Are there any penalties for pre-payment? 

26. Are international student eligible? If yes, does the loan require US citizen or permanent resident co-borrower? 

27. Can funds be used to cover any past due balances? If yes, what are the conditions? 

28. Do you provide a master promissory note for alternative loans? 

29. Do you offer combined billing?

30. Do you offer alternative loan consolidation? 

31. Are the funds disbursed to the student or the school? 

32. What methods can funds be disbursed through (EFT, check, etc.)? 

33. Do you sell your loans? If yes, please provide details. 

34. Who services your loans? 

35. Can students apply for an alternative loan via your website? If yes, what is the approval response time? 

3.1.8 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Please include or present any other information you believe to be relevant to the objective of this RFI.

4.  TERMS AND CONDITIONS

4.1. Public Record. Unless otherwise specifically stated by you, your responses to this RFI will be matters of public record. If your responses contain proprietary information, please clearly indicate this restriction and whether it applies to responses in total or in part. If in part, please clearly identify those responses that are to be held proprietary.

4.2. Result of this RFI. The vendor understands that the University is not obligated in any way to take any further action based upon this RFI and the information obtained as a result of it. Specifically, the University is not obligated to issue a resulting invitation to bid (ITB), RFP, or any other form of solicitation, competitive or otherwise. Further, the University is not obligated to enter into any kind of relationship, contractual or otherwise, with any respondent.

4.3. Prior Course of Dealings: The parties hereby agree that no trade usage, prior course of dealing or course of performance under other contracts shall be a part of this RFI or shall be used in the interpretation or construction of this RFI.

4.4. Observing Laws and Regulations: The vendor should be fully informed of and should faithfully observe all laws, national and state, and all ordinances and regulations affecting the rights of the University as a state agency and the vendor.

4.5. RFI Status and Submission Information. The University reserves the right to reject any or all responses to this RFI and is not bound to accept any response if the University deems that response to be contrary to its interests.
5. INQUIRIES AND COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN THE VENDOR AND THE UNIVERSITY 

5.1. Inquiries and Requests for Clarification by Vendors: Vendor inquiries and requests for clarification related to this RFI should be directed, IN WRITING ONLY, as follows:

	Allen Cook, Buyer

	allen-cook@ouhsc.edu

	Fax: (405) 329-8438 


5.1.1.1. The University may provide written or oral responses and will strive to be as timely as possible.

5.2. Inquiries and Requests for Clarification by the University: The University may request that any vendor clarify or supplement any information contained in any response. Vendors are asked to provide a timely response.

5.3. Informal Communications: All communications under this RFI between the vendor and the University are considered to be informal and non-binding on either party.
6. INSTRUCTIONS (Observance by vendors is greatly appreciated)
6.1. Schedule of Events. The following schedule will apply to this RFI, but may change in accordance with the University's needs.

· January 31, 2008


Issue RFI

· February 26, 2008; 2:00 PM CST
RFI Closes
6.2. Accommodations for People with Disabilities: If the vendor or any of the vendor's employees participating in this RFI need, or have questions about the University's accommodations for people with disabilities, please contact

	Name
	Phone Number

	Allen Cook
	(405) 325-5083


6.3. RFI Submission and Opening: As this is an RFI, any written vendor responses received will be opened at the discretion of the University. The opening will not be public. 

6.3.1. Response Organization. Vendor responses to this RFI may be submitted in narrative format, but should follow the same outlines and should refer to the corresponding numbering scheme of this RFI.

6.3.2. Original, Copies, and Envelopes. Originals and copies of responses to this RFI may be submitted to the address below. Vendors are requested to use pen, typewriter, or word processor in completing any information within this RFI.

	Purchasing Department

	University of Oklahoma

	2750 Venture Drive

	Norman, OK 73069


6.3.2.1. Original Signatures – Faxes Accepted. Responses to this RFI should be original and hard copy and may be signed by an authorized member of the firm. FAX responses will be accepted (405-271-2148).

6.3.2.2. Copies. The University requests two (2) bound, paper copies and two (2) CD’s with your electronic information.
6.3.2.3. Marking and Labeling of RFI Envelopes. RFI envelopes should be marked:

	RFI # R8119-08

	Requested Return Date: February 26, 2008; 2:00 PM CST


6.3.3. RFI Opening: 

6.3.3.1. The University requests that responses to this RFI be received by the requested return date. 

6.3.3.2. Proposals received after the time and date shown above may be considered at the sole discretion of the University.

6.3.3.3. At the time stated above, responses may be opened, but opening may be deferred at the sole discretion of the University. Interested parties need not attend. Responses will not be read aloud or publicized, but may be considered as subject to the Open Records Act unless the vendor requests confidentiality with respect to any part of the response.

6.3.4. Notification. There will be no notification resulting from this RFI. However, the University expresses its sincere appreciation to any and all vendors who respond.

6.3.5. Proprietary Information: All proprietary information furnished to the University should be clearly marked “Proprietary Information.”

6.3.6. Proprietary Rights: All proprietary information disclosed by the University to vendors shall be held in confidence by vendors and shall be used only in responding to this RFI.

6.3.7. Signatures: Signatures may be affixed at discretion of the vendor.

6.3.8. Respond to Each Requirement. Vendors are respectfully requested to provide point by point responses to all questions listed.

6.3.9. Numbering Format of Responses. Responses should be organized using the numbering format provided in this RFI. Sections should be clearly separated and marked to afford ease in reading and understanding.

6.3.10. No Incorporation of Responses into Contract Format. No response, in whole or in part, is anticipated to become incorporated into a contract. No contract will result directly from this RFI.

6.3.11. Competency of Responses. Responses should demonstrate an understanding of the RFI's objectives and should include information that will enable the University to prepare a competent and comprehensive RFP for competitive purposes. The University requests the opportunity to seek additional information or clarification on any matter included in a response. 

6.3.12. Pricing: Specific requests for pricing are not anticipated within this RFI. The vendor is requested to discuss pricing in general, at a minimum, but may be as specific as desired.

6.3.13. Discounts: Specific requests for discounts are not anticipated within this RFI. The vendor is requested to discuss discounts in general, at a minimum, but may be as specific as desired.

6.3.14. Revenue Offers. Specific requests for revenue offers are not anticipated within this RFI. The vendor is requested to discuss revenue offers in general, at a minimum, but may be as specific as desired.

6.3.15. Addenda to the RFI. If it becomes necessary to revise any part of this RFI, notice of the revision will be given in the form of an addendum to all vendors who are on record with the Purchasing Department as having received this RFI. Provided however that such addenda will not be sent to vendors who notify the University that they will not be responding. It is requested that responses to addenda be received by the RFI closing date and time.

7.  DEFINITIONS AND EXPLANATIONS OF CERTAIN WORDS AND PHRASES

7.1. Request for Information (RFI). A non-competitive procedure whereby a prospective buyer requests information from potentially interested vendors. The typical objective of an RFI is to develop enough information for the prospective buyer to formulate either a competitive Request for Proposal (RFP) or a competitive Invitation to Bid (ITB).

7.2. Request for Proposal (RFP). A competitive negotiation process. It is not to be confused with an Invitation to Bid (ITB), in which goods or services are precisely specified and price is substantially the only competitive factor. This RFP provides the University the flexibility to negotiate to arrive at a mutually agreeable relationship. Price will be considered, but will not be the only factor of evaluation.

7.3. Vendor. For purposes of this RFI, "Vendor" means any entity responding to this RFI with the intention of proposing on any RFP that may result from this RFI. 

7.4. Respondent. Same as Vendor.

7.5. Provider. Same as Vendor.

7.6. Supplier. Same as Vendor.

7.7. Customer. Unless otherwise implied by the context of the specific provision within this RFI, "Customer" means a customer of the Vendor.

7.8. Proposal. The entirety of the vendor's responses to an RFI, including any and all supplemental offers or information not explicitly requested therein.

7.9. Response. A vendor's informed reply to any point within the RFI.

7.10. University. Unless otherwise specifically worded or intended in this RFI, University means the University of Oklahoma, including the Norman Campus, the Law School, and the College of Continuing Education.  Other campuses such as the Oklahoma City Campus (also known as OUHSC), the Tulsa Campus, and the College of Medicine – Tulsa Campus, are not to be included in this RFI.
7.11. OUHSC. The University of Oklahoma Health Sciences Center. OUHSC is located mainly on the Oklahoma City Campus, with a major College of Medicine operation at a campus location in Tulsa. Courses from other OUHSC colleges are also taught at this Tulsa location. The Tulsa location is not to be confused with the OU Tulsa, which is at a separate location within the city, and services non-health sciences curricula.

8. PERTINENT INFORMATION ABOUT THE UNIVERSITY

The University offers competitive opportunities to establish business relationships with a university that has a rich history, a record of excellence in academics, a winning tradition in athletics, recent record-breaking achievements and diversity in its student body and alumni.

The information below is intended to give prospective vendors a general idea of the scope and magnitude of the University's activities. Individual items are subject to change at any time and are offered in good faith. The University makes no certification that any item is without error. The University is not responsible or liable for any use of the following information, or for any claims attempted to be asserted there from.

· OU has the highest-ranked student body in state history at a public University.

· OU has over a $1 billion impact on the state’s economy each year.

· OU is number one per capita among public universities in the number of National Merit Scholars enrolled. Seven hundred National Merit Scholars currently are enrolled at OU.

· OU is in the top five in the nation among all comprehensive public universities in the graduation of Rhodes Scholars.

· OU is one of only 10 universities in the nation with four Goldwater Scholars, including colleges like Dartmouth, Williams and Duke.

· OU ranks in the top 10 in the nation in the Freshman Year Experience, according to a national study by the Policy Center on the First Year of College.  The study recognizes OU’s initiatives for first-year students and its commitment to put students first.

· OU will become one of the few public universities in the nation to cap the class size of first-year English composition courses at no more than 19 students, beginning this fall.
· OU continues to break private fund-raising records, with more than $1 billion in gifts and pledges over the past decade, which have provided funding for dramatic capital improvements and growth in faculty endowment and student scholarships. 

· Due to OU’s increased private support during the past 11 years, the number of endowed faculty positions has quadrupled, increasing from 100 to 407, helping to retain and attract talented faculty members.

· OU’s private endowment has more than quadrupled since 1994, growing from $204 million to more than $850 million.

· Just one year after launching a five-year, $50 million Campaign for Scholarship endowments, OU achieved its goal, allowing the University to award hundreds of new scholarships this fall and ensuring that OU will remain affordable and keep open the door of opportunity for all qualified students.

· Over the past decade, research and sponsored programs expenditures at OU have more than doubled, and OU continues to set new records for funding for externally sponsored research and will reach almost $250 million this year.

· The OU Health Sciences Center in FY 2004 continued its impressive rate of research growth by achieving more than $124 million in federal, state, corporate and non-profit or foundation grants and contracts.  Funding from the National Institutes of Health – considered to be the gold standard for research – was nearly $53 million.

· OU is home to one of the two largest natural history museums in the world associated with a University.  The Sam Noble Oklahoma Museum of Natural History has more than 5 million artifacts and contains 198,000 square feet on 60 acres of land.  The museum exhibits include the largest Apatosaurus on display in the world and the oldest work of art ever found in North America — a lightning bolt painted on an extinct bison skull. 

· OU’s Weitzenhoffer Collection of French Impressionism, the single most important gift of art ever given to a U.S. public University, is displayed in the Fred Jones Jr. Museum of Art’s new Mary and Howard Lester Wing, named in honor of the chairman of the board of the San Francisco-based Williams-Sonoma Inc. and his wife.  The collection, which was a bequest from Clara Weitzenhoffer, includes works by Van Gogh, Monet, Renoir, Gauguin, Pissarro and Vuillard. The collection joins other important collections at the museum, including the Fleischaker collection of 400 major works by the Taos Colony of artists; the Thams collection of Southwestern art by members of the Taos Colony; the Tate Collection of masterworks by members of the Taos Society of Artists; the former U.S. State Department Embassy art collection; and the Dorothy Dunn collection of Native American art.  The total collection includes more than 8,000 works of art.

· Since 1994, almost $1 billion in construction projects have been completed or are under way on OU’s three campuses. Among the largest are the $18.7 million renovation and expansion of historic Holmberg Hall, home of music and dance programs; the $67 million National Weather Center; the $19 million Price Hall, serving the Michael F. Price College of Business; the $17 million Gaylord Hall for journalism and mass communication; the $27 million Stephenson Research and Technology Center; and the $83.5 million stadium project.  At the Health Sciences Center, construction includes a new Student Union and the Stanton L. Young Biomedical Research Center.  The OU-Tulsa Schusterman Center has more than $74 million in construction in progress or under way, including the $37 million Research and Medical Clinic that was funded by Vision 2025, which was passed by the voters of Tulsa county in September 2003; the $29 million learning center and library complex; and the $9 million OU Physicians Family Medicine Clinic on the Hillcrest Healthcare Center campus.

· OU’s Research Campus has been certified by the Oklahoma Department of Commerce as Site Ready, which enables the University to capitalize on fast-moving economic opportunities and enables site selectors to readily find quality land and facilities that meet nationally established criteria in a timely fashion. 

· A major beautification campaign has transformed the appearance of the OU Health Sciences Center in Oklahoma City.  The project has replaced a divided highway through campus with seven tiered gardens featuring traditional OU arches at each end.  The new pedestrian walkway’s landmarks include an OU Seed Sower sculpture at the west end, a clock tower at the east end, and a 70-foot granite fountain in the center.

· For the outdoor improvements to the Norman campus — gardens, fountains, sculptures, benches — the University of Oklahoma has won first place in the education category for Beautification and Landscaping in the statewide environmental competition.  Gifts of over $3 million have permanently endowed OU’s gardens. 

· With nearly 400 doctors, OU Physicians is the state’s largest physician group.  Our practice encompasses almost every adult and child specialty.  Many OU Physicians have expertise in the management of complex conditions that is unavailable anywhere else in the state, region or sometimes even the nation.  Some have pioneered surgical procedures or innovations in patient care that are world firsts.

· About 125 of OU Physicians’ doctors are OU Children’s Physicians.  These board-certified pediatric specialists committed their training and, now, their practices to the care of children. Many children with birth defects, critical injuries or serious diseases who can’t be helped elsewhere come to OU Children’s Physicians.  Oklahoma doctors and parents rely on OU Children’s Physicians depth of experience, nationally renowned expertise and sensitivity to children’s emotional needs.
· OU Physicians see patients in their offices at the OU Health Sciences Center and in Edmond, Enid and other cities around Oklahoma.  When hospitalization is necessary, they often admit patients to OU MEDICAL CENTER.  Many also care for their patients in other hospitals around the metro area.  OU Physicians serve as faculty at the University of Oklahoma College of Medicine and train the region’s future physicians.

· A diverse student community is a priority at OU.  OU ranks number one in the Big 12 in Native American enrollment and continues to be one of the leaders in enrollment of Latin American, Asian American and African American students.

· The University of Oklahoma Libraries ranks in the top two in the Big 12 in the number of volumes held, according to The Chronicle of Higher Education. The University of Oklahoma Library is the largest in the state with approximately 4.7 million volumes.

· OU ranks first in the Big 12 and at the top in the nation in international exchange agreements with countries around the world.  The University has 150 student exchange agreements with universities in 60 countries.  Fourteen hundred students from 95 countries are enrolled on OU’s Norman campus.

· OU has strong programs in international and area studies, with an International Programs Center led by former U.S. Ambassador to the United Nations Edward Perkins.

· OU’s new 271-acre Research Campus is anchored by the Stephenson Research and Technology Center, where cutting-edge research into life science fields ranging from robotics to genomic studies is taking place, and the National Weather Center which houses OU’s academic and research programs in meteorology and the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration’s Norman-based weather, research and operations programs.

· Since its creation in 1998, OU’s Office of Technology Development has created 25 companies that have generated more than $60 million in capital, over $9.5 million in cash and more than $12 million in current estimated equity value for the University. In addition, the companies have created in excess of 120 jobs, which pay on average nearly twice the median household income in Oklahoma.

· The University has created an Honors College with one of the largest honors programs among public universities in the United States.  Fourteen hundred students participate in small classes of 19 or less. 

· OU has won awards for new initiatives to create a sense of family and community on campus.  OU is one of the very few public universities to twice receive the Templeton Foundation Award as a “Character Building College” for stressing the value of community.

· The University of Oklahoma has consistently been designated as one of America’s 100 Best College Buys by Institutional Research & Evaluation, an independent higher education research and consulting organization.

· OU is one of a small number of Division I-A universities in the nation to receive the CHAMPS award for preparing student-athletes for life.  The award is based on academic excellence, athletic excellence, personal development, community service and career development.

· The OU Health Sciences Center is one of only four comprehensive academic health centers in the nation with seven professional schools.  It includes the colleges of Allied Health, Dentistry, Medicine, Nursing, Pharmacy, Public Health and Graduate Studies.

· OU is the only public University in Oklahoma to be included in the Fiske Guide to Colleges, which lists the top 10 percent of all U.S. universities. 

· * OU is included on Princeton Review’s “Top 10 Best Value Public Colleges” list, which ranks the best colleges in the nation based on academic excellence per value – the University of California-Berkeley and University of Virginia-Charlottesville were among others selected.

· The University frequently hosts national and international scholars and policy makers during major national conferences and symposia.  Over the past few years, guests have included former President George Bush; former U.S. Sen. Bob Dole; former American Red Cross President Elizabeth Dole; Children’s Defense Fund President Marian Wright Edelman; former Soviet President Mikhail Gorbachev; former U. S. Secretaries of State Henry Kissinger, Colin Powell, James A. Baker III and Madeleine K. Albright; News Hour’s Executive Editor and Anchor Jim Lehrer; U. S. Sen. John McCain; author David McCullough; U. S. Supreme Court Justice Sandra Day O’ Connor; NBC’s Meet the Press Moderator and Washington Bureau Chief Tim Russert; former British Prime Minister Margaret Thatcher; Nobel Peace Prize winner Archbishop Desmond Tutu; and investigative reporter Bob Woodward.

· In 1999, a $10 million grant to OU from the Charles and Lynn Schusterman Family Foundation of Tulsa supported the purchase of the BP Amoco property in Tulsa, enabling OU to establish a new community-based campus for the University’s Tulsa programs. OU’s graduate programs and Health Sciences Center programs are taught at the Schusterman Center. Additionally, bachelor degree completion programs in human relations, liberal studies and nursing are offered at the Schusterman Center. The 60-acre campus in the heart of midtown Tulsa gives students an opportunity to receive their OU degree while working and living in Tulsa. In 2003, the Schusterman Family again stepped up their strong support of OU in Tulsa with the announcement of a $10 million challenge grant for OU-Tulsa that was contingent upon the passage of the Tulsa county Vision 2025 bond issue. Tulsa county votes overwhelmingly passed the bond issue in September of 2003. The additional grant from the Schusterman family will be used to help complete the first phase of the campus master plan for the Schusterman Center. Funds from the Schusterman challenge grant will allow OU-Tulsa to expand degree programming in key areas including pharmacy, nursing, human relations and organizational dynamics. 
· During the 2004-05 academic year, OU finished among the top 25 in each of the last six years in the Sports Academy Director’s Cup Standings, which measures the overall strength of each Division I-A athletics program. Some 17 of Oklahoma’s 20 sports sent either the entire team or individuals into post-season play. Six Sooner programs were ranked among the top 25 nationally at season’s end.

9. signature (vENDOR COMPLETES)
9.1. Explanation: The signature below attests to the vendor's awareness of the content and objective of this RFI.

9.2. Action. The University respectfully requests that the signature be made by an authorized officer of your company.
This response is submitted in response to Request for Information # R-8118-08 issued by the University of Oklahoma. The undersigned, as a duly authorized officer, hereby communicates that

________________________________________________________________

(Company)

has responded to this Request for Information (RFI) in good faith, to the best of its ability. 

Person(s) authorized to provide the requested information are:

____________________________________________
______________________________________________________

(Name)
(Title)

____________________________________________
______________________________________________________

(Name)
(Title)

____________________________________________

Signature

____________________________________________

Printed

____________________________________________

Title

______________________________

Date

______________________________

F.E.I.N.

_____________________________________________

E-mail

For questions or problems regarding this RFI contact:
Allen Cook, Buyer, allen-cook@ouhsc.edu
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